

Presentation of Qualifications

Mercy Okechukwu

1555 Marley Street

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: 9209308906

Emails: mercy.okec@gmail.com

Objective: Experienced registered nurse seeking a career in HealthCare as a Travel Nurse

LICENSES and CERTIFICATIONS

AHPRA Registration: (2013-Present)
Registration number: NMW0001822095
Wisconsin state board of Nursing (2022-Present)
Registration number: NO 264593-30

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Master of Mental Health Nursing (program code: 12197) Ongoing
University of Newcastle

HBBN Bachelor of Nursing (2012)
Victoria University in Melbourne, VIC.

Certificate in III Dental hygiene Assisting (2009)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

LASA: **Team Leader Set Skills (2013)**
BlueCross: **Medication Administration for Registered Nurse (2014)**
University of Tasmania: **Understanding Dementia (MOOC) (2014)**
Alfred Health: **Management of an Acute Patient (2017)**
Alfred Health: **Immediate Response Training (2017)**
Alfred Health: **Peripheral IV Cannulation (2017)**
Monash health: **Level 2 Super User Cerner EMR Trainer (2019)**

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Association (ANMF)

Australian College of Nurses (ACN)

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

—6 Years of Successful Experience as Registered Nurse with Monash health Bureau working in diverse settings every shift within Monash Health, exposed to different skills and a range of clinical areas.

—Trained by Monash Health (Cerner team) as a level 2 super user EMR super User, effectively provided training in wards, technical support and as a classroom trainer support for medical staff and nurses over the period of transition into EMR for Monash Health facilities.

-3 Years of successful experience working as an in-charge Nurse overnight in a 30 bed in an acute geriatric assessment unit with Alfred Health.

-1 Year working as part of the transition and commissioning team of new aged care in Victoria with Hammond Care.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Travel Nurse at Maxim Healthcare-Maple Ridge Care Center (12 week contract): May 2022-Present

Responsibilities:

- Implement and monitor patient care plans
- Monitor, record, and communicate patient condition as appropriate
- Work as nurse-in-charge and serve as primary coordinator of all disciplines for well-coordinated patient care
- Note and carry out physician and nursing orders
- Assess and coordinate patient's discharge planning needs with members of the healthcare team
- Monitor patient's condition and assess their needs to provide the best possible care and advice
- Observe and interpret patient's symptoms and communicate them to physicians
- Collaborate with physicians and nurses to devise individualized care plans for patients
- Perform routine procedures (blood pressure measurements, administering injections etc.) and fill in patients' charts
- Adjust and administer patient's medication and provide treatments according to physician's orders
- Inspect the facilities and act to maintain excellent hygiene and safety (decontaminating equipment, sanitizing surfaces, preparing beds etc.)
- Provide instant medical care in emergencies
- Supervision of nursing assistants
- Foster a supportive and compassionate environment to care for patients and their families
- Expand knowledge and capabilities by attending educational workshops, conferences etc.

Registered Nurse PRN at Midwest Clinical Resources: March 2022-Present

Responsibilities:

- Implement and monitor patient care plans
- Monitor, record, and communicate patient condition as appropriate
- Work as nurse-in-charge and serve as primary coordinator of all disciplines for well-coordinated patient care
- Note and carry out physician and nursing orders
- Assess and coordinate patient's discharge planning needs with members of the healthcare team
- Monitor patient's condition and assess their needs to provide the best possible care and advice
- Observe and interpret patient's symptoms and communicate them to physicians
- Collaborate with physicians and nurses to devise individualized care plans for patients
- Perform routine procedures (blood pressure measurements, administering injections etc.) and fill in patients' charts
- Adjust and administer patient's medication and provide treatments according to physician's orders
- Inspect the facilities and act to maintain excellent hygiene and safety (decontaminating equipment, sanitizing surfaces, preparing beds etc.)
- Provide instant medical care in emergencies
- Supervision of nursing assistants
- Foster a supportive and compassionate environment to care for patients and their families
- Expand knowledge and capabilities by attending educational workshops, conferences etc.

Registered Nurse at HSHS St Mary Green Bay (Medical /Surgical unit 1): Feb 2022 – May 2022

Responsibilities:

- Experience working in a medical surgical unit within a United state-based hospital in green bay.
- Proficient in caring for post and pre surgical patients.
- Proficient in nursing assessment and recognizing deteriorating patients
- Adhering to policies and procedures maintaining standards in accordance with the hospital systems.
- Familiar with the use of Epic health software and technology software systems
- Ongoing maintenance of continual education as required by the board of nursing
- Excellent communication skills, among colleagues and other multidisciplinary team members

- Managing patients in an emergency following hospital procedures
- Effective medication management and administration of iv , s/c ,im and oral medications
- Escalating patient care to hospitalist and medical providers using software such as doc halo and vocera.
- Handover. Liaising Medical Practitioners in a timely manner regards changes and maintain required documentation in patient's files.
- Perform in Venipuncture and insert IVC and manage CVC –blood collection, and administering blood products as per protocol, Monitoring and following up with results.
- Managing IDC foley, straight and external urinary devices.
- Communicating with Patients and advocating and maintaining privacy as per HIPAA.

Registered Nurse at Monash Health: 2017-2021

Responsibilities:

- Adhering to policies and procedures maintaining standards in accordance with the National Safety Quality Health Service standards (NSQHS).
- Experience Working in Acute /Psychogeriatric Mental health areas within Monash health.
- Experience working in medical/surgical, cardiac and oncology wards with Monash health.
- Experience with caring for Clients with challenging behavior and Management of Dementia, Delirium.
- Experience working with patients and assessing and testing patients for COVID19 while adhering to the Infection control protocols.
- Identifying changes in acute patient and management of the deteriorating patient.
- Perform accurate nursing assessment, monitoring, and escalating changes as per Monash health policies.
- Performing appropriate nursing documentations as per the nursing and midwifery standard.
- Performing Mental health assessments: MSE and risk assessments, always maintained safety of patients.
- Aware of the Mental Health Act of 2014 and working in adherence to this and Monash health policies and procedures.
- Experience with Managing ECT patients and working in recovery for ECT.
- Experience working in charge of a psychogeriatric unit overnight.
- Actively Participate in Emergency situations, met calls, Code greys code blue.
- Perform in Venipuncture and insert IVC and manage CVC –blood collection, and administering blood products as per protocol, Monitoring and following up with results.
- Maintain appropriate Nursing documentation, communication, and effective handover.
- Liaising Medical Practitioners in a timely manner regards changes and maintain required documentation in patient's files.
- Working with diverse age group and patients from Culturally and Linguistics Experience diverse background
- Effective communication to keep NOK informed and actively involved with patient's Care while adhering to privacy policies of Monash health.

Registered Nurse at Alfred Health (Caulfield Campus): Dec 2015-2018

Responsibilities:

- Adhering to policies and procedures maintaining standards in accordance with the National Safety Quality Health Service standards (NSQHS).
- Assumes the role of Nurse in charge overnight in management of 30 bed ward, supervising Registered nurses and Enrolled nurses.
Perform accurate nursing assessment, monitoring, and escalating changes as per Alfred health policies.
- Continence management, Insertion and Management of IDC and other continent devices.

- Management of Patients in palliative care following and managing palliative care directive.

Registered Nurse: Team leader/Continenence Link Nurse at Hammond Care Caulfield Victoria; Jan 2015- Dec 2015

Responsibilities:

- Adhering to policies and procedures maintaining standards in accordance with the Aged Care Act 2001. Assisting in the commissioning and transition period of a new aged care in Victoria.
- Understanding and Management of Dementia and Challenging behaviours while providing quality resident care
- Maintain appropriate documentation that reflects the resident care needs, adherence to, established documentation standards. Understanding ACFI

COMPUTER SKILLS

-Software Applications Cerner health care applications, EMR, Medical practice, Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher and Outlook; Apple Pages, Numbers and Keynote; and QuickBooks for Accounting and Small Business Management.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

—Volunteer Supporter for Stroke Foundation and the Cancer Council Victoria.

PERSONAL DATA

Australian Citizen; Permanent resident of the United States; Community Volunteer; Enjoy reading, Table tennis, boating, fishing, camping, hiking, traveling, going to festivals, and collecting coins.

References Available Upon Request